

osasumwen obasogie

Industrial/visual designer

Port Harcourt, Nigeria

08087505892

obasogieosasumwen@gmail.com

be.net/osasart

Engineer with a strong desire to lead projects involving sustainable product design. Excellent communicator with the capacity to convey difficult design concepts and ideas. My 6 years of experience span hardware and software design, theories of operation, company branding, visualisation and illustration, and skilled in adobe photoshop, fusion 360 software, blender, key shot, and VR programming with Unreal Engine. I am quick to learn and resourceful

WORK EXPERIENCE

Osasart Studio

Creative Visual designer

Design team lead, creating company brand Guide and virtual production supervision.

March 2018 - Present | Port Harcourt, Nigeria

Steve Integrated Technical Services Limited

Assistant Project Engineer

I was assigned to the project engineering department where I managed the employees work routine ensured the mechanical construction and repairs were carried out adequately.

January 2019 - June 2019 | Port Harcourt, Nigeria

Hult Prize

Creative Visual Design Consultant

Created the brand style guidelines leading a team of 5 designers and Developed Instagram gifs and filters

March 2021 - April 2021 | San Francisco, California, United States

EDUCATION

BEng Mechanical Engineering

September 2015 - October 2021 | Kwara, Nigeria

LANGUAGES

English (Native)

AWARDS

Lexus

Lexus Design Award 2022

2022

Swarovski Foundation

Swarovski Foundation creative cohort 2021

2021

ASME

Finalist in the 2020 ASME ISHOW KENYA

2020

3dpc

3D pioneers challenge 2020 finalist

2020

African Development Bank Group

Africa vs virus challenge 2020 winner

2020

3D Systems Cooperation

Purmundus challenge 2020 finalist

2020

MindSumo

Winner of personal co2 monitor design

2019

Hult Prize

Competitor in 2018 Hult Prize, San Francisco Regional Finals

2018

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere Pro , AutodeskFusion360, Blender, KeyShot360, Lumion, Omniverse Machinima